
 

AGENDA 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Redwood County is committed to stewardship, respect & shared responsibility in providing improved 

cost-efficient services to all! 

TUESDAY December 26, 2023 

COMMISSIONERS ROOM, GOVERNMENT CENTER 

REDWOOD FALLS, MINNESOTA 

Please Note:  This agenda is subject to change due to Department Heads, government agencies and the 

public bringing items forward, between the posting of the agenda and the actual meeting time.  All 

times listed below are approximate. 

 

 

8:30 a.m.                   

➢ Call to Order; Pledge of Allegiance 

➢ Open Forum   

➢ Review and approve December 26 meeting agenda.     

➢ Identification of Conflict of Interest        

➢ Review and approve the Consent Agenda:                                                  

   -December 12th minutes 

                 -Bills 

8:35 a.m. 

➢ Auditor-Treasurer  

Jean Price 

1) November 2023 Disbursements  

2) Redwood Area Community Center Rental Agreement 

 

8:40 a.m. 

➢ TECHNOLOGY  

Paul Parsons 

1) LaserFiche Renewal  

2) Matrix NDI Software Support 

 

8:45 a.m. 

➢ ENVIRONMENTAL 

Nick Brozek 

1) Low Income Septic Grant Qualifications  

2) Lamberton Township Streambank Stabilization  

3) Phase 1 Archaeological Survey Contract 

 

8:55 a.m. 

➢ DITCH AUTHORITY  

Nick Brozek 

1) 2024 Ditch Levy- County Ditch 35C 

 

9:00 a.m. 

➢ 2024 Tobacco License Review- Lamberton C-Store 

Scott Walker 

 

 

 

 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

December 26, 2023 

 2 

 

9:20 a.m. 

➢ SHERIFF 

Jason Jacobson 

1) Resolution accepting Donation from Farmers Union Industries 

 

9:25 a.m. 

➢ MAINTENANCE  

Loren Gewerth 

1) 5 Year PMA with G & R Controls  

 

9:30 a.m. 

  BREAK 

 

9:40 a.m. 

➢ ROAD & BRIDGE 

Jeff Bommersbach 

1) Bills 

2) Resolution to approve Bridge Priority List 

3) Advertise 2024 and 2025 projects  

4) Purchase of R12i survey equipment 

 

9:55 a.m. 

➢ ADMINISTRATION 

1) 2024 Liquor License Application- Lower Sioux Community dba Dacotah Ridge Golf Club 

2) 2024 Tobacco License Application- Lower Sioux Community Dacotah Ridge Golf Club 

3) 2024 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses  

4) CPT Agreement 

5) 2024 Elected Officials out of state Travel Policy 

6) 2024 Reimbursement Policy 

7) 2024 Board Meeting Dates 

 

Personnel Action Items: 

1) Resignation 

2) 2024 Drug Court Contracts 

3) MOU with LELS Unit #404- Licensed Officers 

4) MOU with LELS Unit#114- Non-Licensed Officers 

5) MOU with AFSCME Union- Sheriff Department Employees only 

6) Revision to Personnel Policy 

 

Commissioner Items:  

  

Commissioners’ Reports 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

December 26, 2023 

 3 

 

ADJOURN 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

**OPEN FORUM** 

OPEN FORUM PROCEDURES 

1. The open forum will be held at the beginning of the meeting. 

2. Those wishing to speak should sign up and indicate the topic at the beginning of the meeting. 

3. A maximum time of 20 minutes will be allowed for the open forum. 

4. A basic guide of three people per topic with a maximum of five minutes per person. 

5. Those speaking will state their name and address prior to speaking. 

6. Statements should be limited to the issues only. 

7. Apply the “Golden Rule” during presentations. 

8. The Board retains the right to respond or not but may discuss the item. 

9. Personal/Personnel issues will not be heard or discussed. 

 

 

 

 

 



 
                                                 POSTED 12-22-23 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICES/ UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 
 
December 26th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 



 

 

 

REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 

December 12, 2023 

 

 

 The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session at 8:30 a.m. in the 

Commissioner’s Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

 

 Present for all or portions of the meeting were Commissioners Dennis Groebner, Bob Van 

Hee, Jim Salfer, Dave Forkrud, Rick Wakefield. County Administrator Vicki Kletscher, 

Administrative Assistant Sierra Fluck, Auditor/Treasurer Jean Price, Human Resource 

Coordinator Peter Brown, Sheriff Jason Jacobson, County Engineer Anthony Sellner, Planning & 

Zoning Supervisor Jeanette Pidde, Maintenance Director Loren Gewerth, Ditch and Ag Inspector 

Brent Lang, Financial Accountant Lisa Guggisberg, License Center Supervisor Amy Serbus, 

Economic Development Coordinator Briana Mumme, Economic Development Board Members 

Christie Larson, Stacy Heiling, Summit Carbon Solutions Representatives Patrick McCarthy and 

Scott O’ Konek, City Administrator Keith Muetzel, SW MN Housing Partnership Jen Theneman, 

Bolton & Menk Principal Engineer Bill Helget and Senior Planner Mojra Hauenstein.  

 

 Chair Salfer called the Meeting to order asking for the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

 

On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

December 12 agenda. 

 

Chair Salfer asked the Board Members to identify any areas in which they had a conflict of 

interest. There were none.  

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the following: 

o November 21st Board Minutes. 

o November 28th Board Minutes  

o Payment of bills. 

 

General Fund $           112,803.98 

Building Fund $             23,878.95 

Ditch Fund $            185,690.03 

Solid Waste Fund $                    23.33 

Soil & Water $               22,855.59     

Debt Service Fund $                296.40 

R & B Fund $              2,065.69 

Insurance $                  813.92 

 



D
RA

FT

D
RA

FT

D
RA

FT

Page 2 of 9                   REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA                     December 12, 2023   

 

o Bills exceeding $2,000:   

 

Warrants Approved for Payment 12/15/2023. 

Vendor Name Amount 

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 13,285.11 

Final Total: 13,285.11 

Warrants Approved On 12/12/2023 For Payment 12/15/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCAR 10,637.42 

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS CO 3,213.86 

AUTUMN RIDGE LANDSCAPING 2,029.05 

BEACH TRANSPORT INC 119,460.63 

BRIGHTER HOMES STORE 20,049.90 

COUNTY OF NOBLES 6,200.00 

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADM 7,477.78 

FORUM COMMUNICATIONS PRINTING 4,462.29 

GALLS LLC 3,067.25 

GREAT RIVER GREENING 4,474.05 

HAGERT/BRYAN 17,559.48 

HIGH ACRE LAW PLLC 2,170.00 

KERKHOFF BROS INC 12,377.50 

L & S CONSTRUCTION CORP 42,344.28 

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO 3,688.70 

MAVERICK DRONE SYSTEMS 6,649.05 

NORTHERN SAFETY TECHNOLOGY INC 11,263.28 

NORTHLAND EROSION CONTROL 3,320.00 

PARALLEL AG - MIDWEST LLC 21,721.03 
SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 5,855.43 

66 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  27,121.80 

Final Total: 335,142.78 

 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

• The Board recognized Lisa Guggisberg – Auditor Treasurer Office for 10 years of Service 

to Redwood County.  

 

AUDITOR/TREASURER 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the Cash Balance Report, Investment Summary, Budget Reports, General Fund; Road and 

Bridge; Building; Human Services; Ditch; Health; Debt Service; Insurance; Solid Waste; 

Soil and Water and Conservation District Fund. 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to authorize 

the Auditor-Treasurer to continue to make temporary transfers from the General Fund to 

the Ditch fund to cash flow and to continue to pay the General Fund back when the Ditch 

Fund has enough to make the transfer.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Wakefield, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Forkrud, Van 

Hee, Groebner, and Wakefield all voting aye the Board adopted the following Resolution: 

 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 471.38 Subd. 3. allows a local 

government to make an electronic funds transfer for the following: 



D
RA

FT

D
RA

FT

D
RA

FT

Page 3 of 9                   REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA                     December 12, 2023   

 

(1) for a claim for a payment from an imprest payroll bank account 

or investment of excess money; 

(2) for a payment of tax or aid anticipation certificates; 

(3) for a payment of contributions to pension or retirement fund; 

(4) for vendor payments; and 

(5) for payment of bond principal, bond interest and a fiscal agent 

service charge from the debt redemption fund. 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 471.38 Subd. 3a. authorizes electronic 
funds transfer to only those local governments that have enacted policy 
controls. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Redwood County 
Auditor/Treasurer is authorized to make electronic funds transfer per 
Minnesota Statute 471.38 Subd. 3. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the authority to make electronic 
funds transfer is further extended to include the Auditor/Treasurer office 
staff under the supervision of the Auditor/Treasurer and payroll office 
staff under the supervision of the Administrator as necessary to initiate 
and complete electronic funds transfers to pay expenditures of and for 
Redwood County. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That as part of the policy control procedures, a list of 

all claims paid which includes electronic funds transfer be presented to the Board at its 

next regularly scheduled meeting 
 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Forkrud, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Forkrud, Van 

Hee, Groebner, and Wakefield all voting aye the Board adopted the following Resolution: 

 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 375.16 allows the County Board to 

authorize the County Auditor/Treasurer to pay incidental expenses of the 

county upon the presentation of a properly itemized and verified bill; and 

 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 375.18 allows delegation by the 

County Board for paying certain claims to a county administrative 

official; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the County 

Auditor/Treasurer is authorized to pay incidental expenses per Minnesota 

Statute 375.16 (such as postage, express, freight, telephone, water, light, 

and other utility charges); 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Board delegates 

and authorizes that the County Auditor/Treasurer may pay the 



D
RA

FT

D
RA

FT

D
RA

FT

Page 4 of 9                   REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA                     December 12, 2023   

 

following types of claims made against the County; 

•  Payroll activity, including insurance (medical, dental, etc.), all 

other withholdings, and other taxable expenses 

• Insurance costs of retirees 

• Insurance claims/costs - medical, pharmacy, administrative services, etc. 

•  Insurance premiums and deductibles - workers' comp, property 

casualty, liability, auto, etc. 

• Court-ordered payments, including restitution 

• Payments with statutory requirements (such as coroner and sexual assault) 

• Expenses related to the jail canteen 

• Subpoena/service fees 

• Leased vehicle costs 

• Monthly support and maintenance (CPT, SWHHS, copier leases, etc.) 

•  Credit cards and/or other charge cards or accounts with 

supporting detail for transaction(s) -- to 

company/business only; not reimbursements to employees for 

use of a personal card or account 

•  Expenses that would receive a discount if paid before claims 

submitted at the next regularly scheduled meeting would be 

issued by the County and reasonably expected to be received by 

the vendor 

•  Expenses that would incur a penalty if not paid before claims 

submitted at the next regularly scheduled meeting would be 

issued by the County and reasonably expected to be received by 

the vendor 

• Miscellaneous taxes, including property tax and special assessment 

distributions 

• State aid distributions (such as market value credit) 

• Refunding overpayments, including tax 

• Loans for septic system installations 

• Payments to Recorder for document/lien recordings or releases 

•  Debt payments or other claims with fixed payment 

schedules (such as clean water partnership loans and 

capital leases) 

• Expenses related to elections 

•  Payments on board approved contracts or agreements 

(such as highway projects), including final payments after 

board approval 

• Registrations and dues approved by the department manager 

•  Reimbursement to employees for travel related expenses 

(hotel, mileage, parking, overnight meals, etc.) approved 

by the department manager 

•  Costs authorized by the County Board but not submitted that 

meeting as part of Commissioner warrants (such as ditch 

expenses, Commissioner mileage, and professional and technical 

services) 



D
RA

FT

D
RA

FT

D
RA

FT

Page 5 of 9                   REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA                     December 12, 2023   

 

• Appropriations authorized by the County Board via the budget 

• Pass-through state monies 

• To reissue any Commissioner warrant, due to a lost check 

• Post office box rental and/or safety deposit box rental 

• Transactions authorized by other boards or those boards that have 

delegated authority for claim payment to the County 

Auditor/Treasurer (including, but not limited to, Southwest Health 

and Human Services); 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that on considering the sum charged 

excessive or for any claims with other possible questions or issues, as 

determined by the County Auditor/Treasurer, those bills will not be 

issued but will be presented to the board for action at its next regularly 

scheduled meeting; 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Auditor/Treasurer will 

not be held personally liable for payment for any claim falling into the 

above authorized types the County Board later disagrees with, 

disapproves of, or questions; 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the above delegation and authority 

conferred shall be and remain in full force and effect until written notice 

of any amendment or revocation thereof shall have been delivered to the 

County Auditor/Treasurer; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that as part of internal accounting and 

administrative control procedures and for informational purposes, a list of 

all such claims paid be presented to the County Board on a monthly basis. 

 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Forkrud, Van 

Hee, Groebner, and Wakefield all voting aye the Board adopted the following Resolution: 

 

WHEREAS, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued 

GASB #54 Fund Balance Reporting; and 

 

WHEREAS, the statement substantially changes how fund balances are categorized; and 

 

WHEREAS, to provide a financial environment for Redwood County's 

operations which allows the County to provide quality services to its residents in a 

fiscally responsible manner designed to keep services and taxes as consistent as 

possible over time, a policy will serve as the framework upon which consistent 

operations may be built and sustained; 

 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that pursuant to GASB #54, Redwood 

County is committing fund balance for the following purposes stated below for 

the year ending 2023, and the dollars used to commit will be used from current 

fund balance: 



D
RA

FT

D
RA

FT

D
RA

FT

Page 6 of 9                   REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA                     December 12, 2023   

 

• Encumbrances for contracts entered into at year end 

• RCEDA Revolving Loan - 2008 

• Septic System Revolving Loan - 2017 

• Retiree Health Insurance 

• Sheriff Canteen 

• United Community Action Area Transit 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the County Administrator and the County 

Auditor/Treasurer are hereby authorized and directed to adjust the amounts for 

each of the committed stated purposes above in regards to the transactions made 

during the 2023 year and amounts budgeted for the 2024 year; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the County Administrator and the County 

Auditor/Treasurer are hereby authorized and directed to adjust and determine 

assigned balance amounts. 

 

 

LICENSE DEPARTMENT 

• Serbus updated the Board on the fees and transactions in the License Center.  

 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Forkrud, the Board voted to Deny in a 4-1 vote with 

Van Hee voting nay, the applications for Rezoning 1-23r Eric & Heidi Linsmeier on behalf 

of O&E Properties, LLC.  

• On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the proposal of Kogel Archaeological Consulting Services to provide a phase 1 

archeological survey, in connection with the Plum Creek Park improvement grant, for an 

amount not to exceed $5,900.  

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to table the 

Service Agreement with Kogel Archaeological Consulting Services to December 26th.  

 

SHERIFF 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the out of state travel request for Deputy Andrew Schroeder to attend 2024 1 Drug 

Evaluation and Classification Training School in Philadelphia, PA February 25-28th, 

funded by a grant through the Minnesota office of Traffic Safety & National Highway 

Traffic Safety Administration.  

• On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

2024 contract with the City of Wabasso for law enforcement services from January 1, 2024, 

through December 31, 2024.  

• The Board reviewed the November 2023 Jail Population. 

 

MAINTENANCE 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Salfer, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 5-

year Fire Inspection Service Agreement with Summit Fire Protection for an annual cost 

of $8,340.00.  

 

 



D
RA

FT

D
RA

FT

D
RA

FT

Page 7 of 9                   REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA                     December 12, 2023   

 

ROAD & BRIDGE 

 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, excluding the bill with Turbes Ag Sales in 

the amount of $112.00, the Board voted unanimously to approve the road and bridge 

December bills in the amount of $216,821.22.  

 

Warrants Approved On 12/12/2023 For Payment 12/15/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

BOLTON & MENK INC 10,872.00 

DUININCK INC 26,376.47 

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 3,008.10 

KECK TREE SERVICE 11,650.00 

MIDWEST LIFT WORKS LLC 6,608.05 

RED ROCK QUARRY INC 63,065.53 

REDWOOD BUILDING CENTER INC 2,272.57 

REDWOOD COUNTY AUD-TREAS 61,787.72 

REDWOOD TIRE SERVICE INC 5,258.00 

UNIQUE PAVING MATERIALS 4,050.80 
ZIEGLER INC 4,813.87 

43 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  17,058.11 

Final Total: 216,821.22 

 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, with Groebner abstaining due to a conflict 

of interest, the Board voted to approve the bill from Turbes Ag Sales in the amount of 

$112.00. 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the final pay request on contract 22-10 SAP 064-613-017: CSAH 13 concrete pipe 

replacements to Midwest Contracting, LLC in the amount of $8,603.47.  

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the final pay request on contract 23-2 SAP 064-599-125, SAP 064-599-130, & SAP 064-

599-134: Township bridge replacements, approach grading, and aggregate surfacing to 

John Riley Construction, Inc in the amount of $49,266.93.  

• On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Forkrud, Van 

Hee, Groebner, and Wakefield all voting aye the Board adopted the following Resolution: 

 
 

WHEREAS, Redwood County believes that the existing speed limit on CSAH 24 is not 
appropriate under existing conditions; and 

 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 169.14, Subd. 5 requires Redwood County to request 
that the Commissioner of Transportation (Commissioner) authorize, upon the basis of an 
engineering and traffic investigation (speed study) the erection of appropriate signs 
designating a reasonable and safe speed limit; and 

 
WHEREAS, Redwood County acknowledges that completion of a speed study could 
result in a decrease or an increase of the posted speed limit on CSAH 24; and 

 
WHEREAS, Redwood County acknowledges that the requested limits of 
investigation on CSAH 24 could be revised by the Commissioner, based on observations 
made during the conducting of the speed study; and 



D
RA

FT

D
RA

FT

D
RA

FT

Page 8 of 9                   REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA                     December 12, 2023   

 

 
WHEREAS, Redwood County agrees to accept the findings of the completed speed 
study, and implement any required signing changes; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Redwood County formally requests 
that the Commissioner complete a speed study on CSAH 24 from the intersection at State 
Highway 67 to the intersection at Redwood County Road State Aid Highway 1 to 
determine the reasonable and safe speed limit for the roadway. 

• The Board reviewed the road & bridge budget summary.  

 

SUMMIT CARBON SOLUTIONS 

• Representatives from Summit Carbon Solutions updated the Board regarding Emergency 

preparedness on the pipeline projects.  

 

ADMINISTRATION 

• The 2024 Tobacco License applications from Farmer’s Coop-Renville for the Wabasso 

C-Store is referred to the City of Wabasso as the proper authority to issue requested 

license.  

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to delay the 

2024 Tobacco License Application for Famer’s Cooperative - Renville Lamberton C-

Store.  

• On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the 2024 Liquor License applications for Staples Enterprises Inc. dba Expressway, 

Sanborn.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the 2024 Tobacco License Applications for Staples Enterprises In, dba Expressway 

Sanborn, Erickson’s Amoco Handi-Mart dba Erickson’s Handi-Mart Lamberton, and 

Meadowland Farmers Coop Belview.  

 

Commissioner Van Hee exited @ 10:12 a.m. & returned at 10:16 a.m. 

 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the 

revised Area II Minnesota River Basin Projects Joint Powers Agreement and authorize 

Commissioner Wakefield’s signature as Redwood County’s appointed delegate.   

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the revised Data Subject Requests Policy and the Public Data Requests Policy.  

• On motion by Salfer, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Local Homeless Prevention Aid Agreement.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

FY24 Snowmobile Grant in aid Program for the FY 2024 Maintenance and Grooming 

Grants in the amount of $92,027.48.  

 

Personnel 

• On motion Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to acknowledge 

the resignation of Allison Larsen, Part-Time Technical Clerk/Receptionist in the 

Extension Department effective December 4, 2023.  



D
RA

FT

D
RA

FT

D
RA

FT

Page 9 of 9                   REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA                     December 12, 2023   

 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to hire 

Cody Fish as a Full Time Deputy Sheriff for the Redwood County Sheriff’s Department 

and be placed on Deputy Sheriff I Grade/Step 1 at $27.46 per hour, effective December 

11, 2023.  

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to set the 

2024 Health Insurance Rates with Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to set the 

monthly County Cafeteria Contributions for 2024.  

• On motion by Salfer, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to set the 

COBRA health insurances premiums for 2024. 

 

Commissioner Van Hee Left the meeting at 10:28 a.m. 

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

• On motion by Salfer, second by Groebner, with Wakefield and Forkrud voting nay, the 

motion failed for the Countywide Comprehensive Housing Study Proposal.  

 

 

COMMISSIONERS 

• Commissioners reviewed the Cannabis Ordinance and will have further discussion at the 

January 2, 2023, Board Meeting.  

• Commissioners discussed the funding request for WRAP, Inc and responded with a letter 

denying the request.  

 

• The commissioners reported on meetings they attended. 

 

Salfer: AMC Annual Conference, Personnel Committee.  

              

Forkrud:  AMC Annual Conference, Planning & Zoning, Personnel Committee.  

 

 

ADJOURN 

• There being no further business, Chair Salfer declared the meeting adjourned at 11:34 a.m. 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Jim Salfer, Chair 

Board of County Commissioners 

Attest: ____________________________ 

      Vicki Kletscher 

      County Administrator 

 

 



Meals Payable Salaries Payable Accounts Payable Credit Card

GENERAL FUND $81.69 $1,295.00 $801,027.61

BUILDING FUND $22,253.80

DITCH FUND $105.00 $115,922.59

SOLID WASTE FUND $135.00 $77.29

SOIL & WATER $37,263.88

FORFEITED TAX SALE

DEBT SERVICE FUND

HEALTH FUND .

HUMAN SERVICES FUND

R & B FUND

STATE REVENUE

INSURANCE $374.40

TOTALS $81.69 $1,535.00 $976,919.57 $0.00 MEALS PAYABLE  182-3

EMPLOYEE # REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE INSURANCE

of 15-611 22-391

   

Joyce Anderson 1 $23.51

Aaron Clancy 1 $22.70

BJ Labat 1 $22.16

SALARIES PAYABLE Jeanne Prescott 1 $13.32

REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE date

(PERA YES) 187-0 15-611-182-0 22-391-188-0

(PERA NO) 187-3 15-611-190-3 22-391-188-3

David Forkrud Y 210.00$                   35.00$                     50.00$                     11.7,11.14

#120 N

DennisGroebner Y 140.00$                   35.00$                     85.00$                     11.7,11.14,11.27

#118 N  

Robert VanHee Y
#119 N 700.00$                   

Jim Salfer Y
#117 N

Rick Wakefiled Y 245.00$                   35.00$                     9.26

N TOTALS $81.69 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Jean Price          ext 01-602 Y

#316 N

TOTALS 1,295.00$                105.00$                   135.00$                   

Board of County Commissioners

COMMISSIONERS ABSTRACT: December 26, 2023

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF

REDWOOD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON THIS 26TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2023.

Chairperson



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

RACHELW
 2:26PM12/22/23

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COMMISSIONERSDEPT

3402

01-002-000-0000-6242 1,700.00 REG @ AMC CON - COMMISH STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 7 N

12/04/2023 12/06/2023

26510

01-002-000-0000-6331 146.72 2023 NOV - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 49 N

11/07/2023 11/29/2023

30548

01-002-000-0000-6331 99.56 2023 NOV - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 184 N

11/07/2023 11/28/2023

91122

01-002-000-0000-6242 60.00 REG @ TRANSPORTATION ALLIANCE 584506 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 148 N

11/09/2023 11/09/2023

01-002-000-0000-6331 170.30 2023 OCT-NOV - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 149 N

10/26/2023 11/21/2023

01-002-000-0000-6331 150.65 2023 DEC - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 150 N

12/03/2023 12/06/2023

01-002-000-0000-6334 37.37 MEALS @ AMC CON STMT LODGING & EXPENSE 192 N

12/03/2023 12/06/2023

92280

01-002-000-0000-6331 182.09 2023 SEP - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 153 Y

09/18/2023 09/29/2023

01-002-000-0000-6331 327.50 2023 OCT - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 154 Y

10/03/2023 10/26/2023

LAW LIBRARYDEPT

93610

01-023-000-0000-6899 696.40 2023 NOV - WEST INFO CHARGES 849362981 MISCELLANEOUS 142 N

2

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES 1,700.00  13402

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 146.72  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 99.56  130548

VANHEE/ROBERT

VANHEE/ROBERT 418.32  491122

WAKEFIELD/RICK

WAKEFIELD/RICK 509.59  292280

2 COMMISSIONERS2,874.19

23

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

13055

01-031-000-0000-6230 177.29 11/21 BOARD MINUTES 1F46724E-0020 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 21 N

11/21/2023 11/21/2023

23503

01-031-000-0000-6266 60.00 2023 NOV - HLH 64JV2387 43822 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 47 Y

08/17/2023 08/23/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 1,150.00 2023 NOV - BKN JV23133 43826 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 45 Y

11/07/2023 11/28/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 394.30 2023 NOV - BJR JV23127 43847 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 46 Y

11/14/2023 11/21/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 80.00 2023 NOV - JTVK JV23124 43848 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 44 Y

11/30/2023 11/30/2023

48350

01-031-000-0000-6266 1,110.00 2021 DEC-2022 JAN - LRK JV219 1551 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 87 Y

12/16/2021 01/06/2022

01-031-000-0000-6266 680.00 2023 JUN-SEP - KHB PR23415 2019 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 92 Y

06/23/2023 09/13/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 270.00 2023 JUN-AUG - JLB JV2391 2021 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 94 Y

06/21/2023 08/18/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 1,000.00 2022 AUG-2023 JUL - SNB JV2273 2025 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 95 Y

08/17/2022 07/25/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 370.00 2023 FEB-MAY - LRB PR23113 2026 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 98 Y

02/14/2023 05/12/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 250.00 2022 SEP-DEC - TEHC FA22318 2029 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 79 Y

09/13/2022 12/06/2022

01-031-000-0000-6266 650.00 2023 FEB-SEP - KAF PR23136 2031 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 84 Y

02/23/2023 09/01/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 560.00 2023 JAN - SAG PR12358 2032 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 83 Y

01/06/2023 01/24/2023

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST 696.40  193610

23 LAW LIBRARY696.40

31

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 177.29  113055

ESTEBO FRANK MUNSHOWER LTD

ESTEBO FRANK MUNSHOWER LTD 1,684.30  423503

KRAMER LAW OFFICE

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-031-000-0000-6266 5,195.00 2023 MAR-JUL - PLI JV2339 2033 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 86 Y

03/22/2023 07/28/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 390.00 2023 SEP-OCT - MLI JV23132 2034 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 91 Y

09/22/2023 10/10/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 830.00 2022 AUG-2023 MAY - JB JV2172 2036 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 93 Y

08/06/2022 05/17/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 80.00 2022 SEP - JMB PR21182 2037 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 96 Y

09/21/2022 09/26/2022

01-031-000-0000-6266 410.00 2022 SEP-2023 JAN - CRB JV2260 2038 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 97 Y

09/28/2022 01/31/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 80.00 2022 OCT - NEB PR22130 2039 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 99 Y

10/05/2022 10/14/2022

01-031-000-0000-6266 610.00 2023 MAY-AUG - BEC PR23331 2049 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 100 Y

05/19/2023 08/29/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 815.00 2022 NOV-2023 MAR-BEC PR22669 2050 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 78 Y

11/02/2022 03/08/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 150.00 2022 MAY-2023 AUG - GOD JV2153 2051 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 80 Y

05/06/2022 08/29/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 270.00 2022 SEP-2023 JUL-JRD PR22292 2052 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 81 Y

09/19/2022 07/05/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 490.00 2023 SEP-OCT - RJD PR23667 2053 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 82 Y

09/21/2023 10/02/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 1,000.00 2022 AUG-2023 JUL - PLI JV2259 2054 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 85 Y

08/11/2022 07/11/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 410.00 2023 OCT - BCK JV23139 2055 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 88 Y

10/06/2023 10/11/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 230.00 2022 DEC-2023 JAN - JL PR22737 2056 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 89 Y

12/28/2022 01/17/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 320.00 2023 SEP-OCT - DLM JV 23124 2057 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 90 Y

09/25/2023 10/05/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 1,400.00 2022 SEP-2023 SEP - DEM JV2218 2058 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 67 Y

09/10/2022 09/29/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 50.00 2023 OCT - DEM JV23137 2059 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 68 Y

10/04/2023 10/04/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 210.00 2023 SEP-OCT - PDN JV23133 2060 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 69 Y

09/28/2023 10/10/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 2,130.00 2023 AUG-OCT - PDN JV23121 2061 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 70 Y

08/03/2023 10/10/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 20.00 2023 MAR-APR - TO PR21398 2062 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 71 Y

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service DatesAccount/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

03/29/2023 04/27/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 350.00 2022 OCT-2023 JUL - LP PR2228 2063 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 72 Y

10/13/2022 07/31/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 730.00 2023 AUG-OCT - DJP PR23543 2064 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 73 Y

08/10/2023 10/04/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 900.00 2022 MAY-SEP - KWPJ JV2252 2065 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 74 Y

05/17/2022 09/13/2022

01-031-000-0000-6266 645.00 2023 JUN - HRS PR23297 2066 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 75 Y

06/02/2023 06/23/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 270.00 2022 SEP-OCT - ERS JV2262 2067 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 76 Y

09/06/2022 10/18/2022

01-031-000-0000-6266 1,140.00 2023 JUN-SEP - LAS JV23100 2068 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 77 Y

06/29/2023 09/14/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 270.00 2023 APR-JUN - EES FA23166 2069 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 58 Y

04/11/2023 06/12/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 420.00 2023 APR-AUG - SGT JV2354 2070 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 59 Y

04/20/2023 08/09/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 1,100.00 2023 MAY-OCT - VRU JV2368 2071 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 60 Y

05/17/2023 10/04/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 80.00 2022 DEC-2023 OCT - ZMV JV2154 2073 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 61 Y

12/08/2022 10/02/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 200.00 2023 AUG-SEP - ARW PR23400 2074 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 62 Y

08/22/2023 09/29/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 390.00 2022 OCT-2023 JAN - LDW JV2216 2075 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 63 Y

10/05/2022 01/17/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 490.00 2023 JAN-APR - LDW JV232 2076 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 64 Y

01/13/2023 04/04/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 910.00 2022 SEP-2023 MAR - LDW JV287 2077 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 65 Y

09/15/2022 03/31/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 100.00 2022DEC-2023JUN - KGX PR20582 2078 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 66 Y

12/07/2022 06/02/2023

55688

01-031-000-0000-6263 1,523.74 LEGAL SERVICES 1087-01 PERSONNEL & LABOR NEGOTIATIONS 105 Y

11/03/2023 11/29/2023

74883

KRAMER LAW OFFICE 27,975.00  4348350

MARTIN LAW FIRM PLLC

MARTIN LAW FIRM PLLC 1,523.74  155688

QUARNSTROM & DOERING PA

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-031-000-0000-6266 419.78 2023 NOV - DTL JV2259 85645 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 116 Y

11/15/2023 11/30/2023

76200

01-031-000-0000-6564 415.63 2023 NOV - FUEL CO CARS COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 124 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

77020

01-031-000-0000-6564 126.00 2023 NOV - CAR WASHES 60402 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 126 N

11/21/2023 11/28/2023

79197

01-031-000-0000-6266 160.00 2023 NOV - TN JV2368 19771 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 128 Y

11/03/2023 11/17/2023

AUDITOR-TREASURERDEPT

13235

01-041-000-2758-6401 120.00 2023 DEC - TAX WEB HOST 1787 OFFICE SUPPLIES 23 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

ASSESSORDEPT

13235

01-042-000-2758-6401 354.00 2023 DEC - CAMA MONTHLY 1787 OFFICE SUPPLIES 24 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

55650

01-042-000-2758-6401 1,269.15 COST HANDBOOK, VALUATION SERV 86746 OFFICE SUPPLIES 103 N

12/18/2023 12/18/2023

QUARNSTROM & DOERING PA 419.78  174883

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 415.63  176200

RICKY J'S CAR WASH

RICKY J'S CAR WASH 126.00  177020

RUNCHEY LOUWAGIE & WELLMAN PLLP

RUNCHEY LOUWAGIE & WELLMAN PLLP 160.00  179197

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION32,481.74

41

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 120.00  113235

41 AUDITOR-TREASURER120.00

42

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 354.00  113235

MARSHALL AND SWIFT

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

8 Vendors 53 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

85240

01-042-000-2839-6802 1,053.00 LEGAL FEES - WALMART 6205608 OTHER EXPENSES(TAX COURT) 139 Y

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

ADMINISTRATORDEPT

3402

01-061-000-0000-6242 800.00 REG @ AMC CON - PB, VK STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 8 N

12/04/2023 12/06/2023

47850

01-061-000-0000-6331 49.95 MILEAGE @ DISTRICT 8 MTG MILEAGE 57 N

11/15/2023 11/15/2023

ELECTIONSDEPT

30329

01-063-000-0000-6899 2,801.66 PNP RECEIPTS, ENV, AB SUPPLIES 0344715 MISCELLANEOUS 51 N

12/08/2023 12/08/2023

COMPUTERDEPT

13235

01-064-000-0000-6264 4,130.00 2023 DEC - DATA PROCESSING 1787 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 22 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

16090

01-064-000-0000-6611 3,360.00 LAPTOPS - AT 10719806376 CAPITAL OUTLAY ($500-$4,999) 48 Y

MARSHALL AND SWIFT 1,269.15  155650

TAFT STETTINIUS & HOLLISTER LLP

TAFT STETTINIUS & HOLLISTER LLP 1,053.00  185240

42 ASSESSOR2,676.15

61

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES 800.00  13402

KLETSCHER/VICKI

KLETSCHER/VICKI 49.95  147850

61 ADMINISTRATOR849.95

63

GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIES LLC

GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIES LLC 2,801.66  130329

63 ELECTIONS2,801.66

64

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 4,130.00  113235

DELL MARKETING LP

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

12/18/2023 12/18/2023

58700

01-064-000-0000-6264 125.00 SHAWN LABOR - MAIL FLOW 5900 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 107 N

12/11/2023 12/11/2023

ATTORNEYDEPT

13314

01-091-000-0000-6271 37.05 SUBPOENA SERVICE 257663 SUBPOENA SERVICE 25 N

11/29/2023 11/29/2023

13315

01-091-000-0000-6271 65.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2023-1730 SUBPOENA SERVICE 26 N

11/29/2023 11/29/2023

13540

01-091-000-0000-6271 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2023-982 SUBPOENA SERVICE 27 N

12/07/2023 12/07/2023

13640

01-091-000-0000-6404 16.00 FORFEITURE SERVICE 88879 FORFEITURE EXPENSES 181 N

12/12/2023 12/12/2023

999999930

01-091-000-0000-6404 15.00 FORFEITURE SERVICE 23-0945 FORFEITURE EXPENSES 28 N

12/11/2023 12/11/2023

13555

01-091-000-0000-6271 159.65 SUBPOENA SERVICE 9718.9715 SUBPOENA SERVICE 29 N

12/06/2023 12/08/2023

DELL MARKETING LP 3,360.00  116090

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC 125.00  158700

64 COMPUTER7,615.00

91

COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK - SHERIFF 37.05  113314

COUNTY OF BLUE EARTH - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF BLUE EARTH - SHERIFF 65.00  113315

COUNTY OF GOODHUE - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF GOODHUE - SHERIFF 75.00  113540

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN - SHERIFF 16.00  113640

COUNTY OF JUNEAU

COUNTY OF JUNEAU 15.00  1999999930

COUNTY OF KANDIYOHI - SHERIFF

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COUNTY OF YELLOW MEDICINE - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF YELLOW MEDICINE - SHERIFF

ARPA: COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

13562

01-091-000-0000-6271 70.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2023-5785 SUBPOENA SERVICE 30 N

12/05/2023 12/05/2023

999999930

01-091-000-0000-6271 26.86 SUBPOENA SERVICE I23-009888 SUBPOENA SERVICE 31 N

11/30/2023 11/30/2023

13800

01-091-000-0000-6404 30.00 FORFEITURE SERVICE 3987.3988 FORFEITURE EXPENSES 35 N

11/27/2023 11/27/2023

01-091-000-0000-6271 225.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 4002.4003.4008 SUBPOENA SERVICE 34 N

12/11/2023 12/14/2023

13850

01-091-000-0000-6271 320.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 232480.232512 SUBPOENA SERVICE 39 N

12/06/2023 12/12/2023

13911

01-091-000-0000-6271 65.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 23121584 SUBPOENA SERVICE 40 N

12/05/2023 12/05/2023

13919

01-091-000-0000-6271 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2981 SUBPOENA SERVICE 41 N

12/06/2023 12/06/2023

82467

01-091-821-2718-6266 4,000.00 2023 DEC - REV REPLACE 6.1 STMT 135 Y

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

COUNTY OF KANDIYOHI - SHERIFF 159.65  113555

COUNTY OF LYON - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF LYON - SHERIFF 70.00  113562

COUNTY OF PENNINGTON - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF PENNINGTON - SHERIFF 26.86  1999999930

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 255.00  213800

COUNTY OF SHERBURNE - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF SHERBURNE - SHERIFF 320.00  113850

COUNTY OF WATONWAN - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF WATONWAN - SHERIFF 65.00  113911

75.00  113919

SMITH & JOHNSON

SMITH & JOHNSON 4,000.00  182467

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FALLS

ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FALLS

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

RECORDERDEPT

2279

01-101-000-0000-6331 68.82 MILEAGE @ DISTRICT MEETING STMT MILEAGE 1 N

11/16/2023 11/16/2023

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

76720

01-118-000-0000-6301 19.99 SKID WIPER BLADE 31247949 9 N

11/30/2023 11/30/2023

13037

01-118-000-0000-6410 989.21 SOAP, CLEANERS, PT 10374227 FLOOR & CLEANING SUPPLIES 20 N

11/30/2023 11/30/2023

19180

01-118-000-0000-6251 301.94 PEST CONTROL - JC 4143951 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 205 N

12/15/2023 12/15/2023

20730

01-118-000-0000-6259 46.60 SOFTENER SALT - PH 113487 UTILITIES - HS & PHS 42 N

10/13/2023 10/13/2023

30323

01-118-000-0000-6251 2.70 2023 NOV - EMAIL LOCATES 3111373 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 50 N

11/30/2023 11/30/2023

47700

01-118-000-0000-6301 772.64 GARAGE HEATER, GFC - GC 6803.6757 55 N

91 ATTORNEY5,179.56

101

ANDERSON/JOYCE

ANDERSON/JOYCE 68.82  12279

101 RECORDER68.82

118

AUTO VALUE OF REDWOOD FALLS

AUTO VALUE OF REDWOOD FALLS 19.99  176720

COLE PAPERS INC

COLE PAPERS INC 989.21  113037

ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION DIV

ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION DIV 301.94  119180

46.60  120730

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 2.70  130323

KLABUNDE ELECTRIC INC

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
13 Vendors 14 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

11/10/2023 12/02/2023

76150

01-118-000-0000-6301 13.58 GUIDE TOP PIVOT 2312-032714 117 N

12/01/2023 12/01/2023

01-118-000-0000-6301 67.03 CLEAR POLY 2312-032892 118 N

12/07/2023 12/07/2023

76200

01-118-000-0000-6564 226.16 2023 NOV - FUEL MAINT COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 123 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

79500

01-118-000-0000-6301 509.26 TAPE KIT, POSTS, TSP, CABLE 33880 132 N

11/08/2023 11/29/2023

83965

01-118-000-0000-6254 228.00 SPRINKLER INSPECTION - GC 150037384 UTILITIES - GOVERNMENT CENTER 137 N

11/27/2023 11/27/2023

01-118-000-0000-6251 238.00 SPRINKLER INSPECTION - JC 150037385 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 136 N

11/27/2023 11/27/2023

01-118-000-0000-6259 460.00 DRY CHEM INSPECT - GSB 150038427 UTILITIES - HS & PHS 206 N

12/19/2023 12/19/2023

88134

01-118-000-0000-6301 1,065.00 EMERGENCY REPAIR 103585 146 N

08/10/2023 08/10/2023

01-118-000-0000-6301 4,648.97 EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPAIR GC 103749 145 N

08/14/2023 08/14/2023

90805

01-118-000-0000-6301 302.20 SNOW BUCKET WELDING REPAIRS 16437 147 Y

12/08/2023 12/08/2023

KLABUNDE ELECTRIC INC 772.64  147700

REDWOOD BUILDING CENTER INC

REDWOOD BUILDING CENTER INC 80.61  276150

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 226.16  176200

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 509.26  179500

SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION

SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION 926.00  383965

TOTAL ENERGY SYSTEMS LLC

TOTAL ENERGY SYSTEMS LLC 5,713.97  288134

UPTOWN AUTO CARE INC

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



FORFEITED TAX PROPERTY APPROPRIATIONS

PRE-EMPLOYMENT/MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

VETERAN SERVICE OFFICERDEPT

10058

01-129-000-0000-6202 72.03 2023 DEC - COPIER LEASE 31751767 TELEPHONE/FAX EXPENSE 16 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENTDEPT

12400

01-149-000-2847-6801 5,000.00 BLIGHT REMOVAL GRANT 86-386-0160 106 N

12/12/2023 12/12/2023

SHERIFFDEPT

1949

01-201-000-0000-6302 235.00 BATTERY IMPRES LI-ION 200T 23367 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 197 N

12/20/2023 12/20/2023

2907

01-201-000-0000-6179 96.64 GAS MASK POUCH STMT CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 3 N

12/07/2023 12/07/2023

4822

01-201-000-0000-6365 286.00 PRE-EMPLOYMENT PHYS - CF 3 10 N

11/30/2023 11/30/2023

7150

01-201-000-0000-6179 372.20 HAT, SHIRTS, COAT STMT CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 12 N

UPTOWN AUTO CARE INC 302.20  190805

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE9,891.28

129

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC 72.03  110058

129 VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER72.03

149

CITY OF MORGAN

CITY OF MORGAN 5,000.00  112400

149 OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT5,000.00

201

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS CO

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS CO 235.00  11949

ANDERSON/TAFT

ANDERSON/TAFT 96.64  12907

AVERA MEDICAL GROUP

AVERA MEDICAL GROUP 286.00  14822

BILL/JOEL

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

12 Vendors 16 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADMIN

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADMIN

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

11/15/2023 11/24/2023

7605

01-201-000-0000-6179 107.44 AMMO STMT CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 13 N

12/06/2023 12/06/2023

12667

01-201-000-0000-6179 800.00 SHIRTS, PANS, GLOVES, BOOTS STMT CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 19 N

11/28/2023 11/28/2023

13800

01-201-000-0000-6354 31,461.61 2023 NOV - INMATE BOARDING 10700 BOARDING PRISONERS 37 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 6,651.49 2023 NOV - INMATE MEDICAL 10700 38 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

22752

01-201-000-0000-6179 226.06 HOLSTER, AMMO, SLING MOUNTS STMT CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 43 N

11/26/2023 11/26/2023

25810

01-201-000-0000-6343 7,351.16 2023 NOV - PATROL CAR LEASE 2024050033 PATROL CAR LEASE 183 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

32001

01-201-000-0000-6401 15.00 CHRISTMAS STATIONERY 36744 185 Y

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

37127

01-201-000-2772-6899 175.54 GUN PERMIT INK 647460 MISCELLANEOUS 54 N

12/07/2023 12/07/2023

BILL/JOEL 372.20  17150

BORGSTROM/HENRY

BORGSTROM/HENRY 107.44  17605

CLANCY/AARON

CLANCY/AARON 800.00  112667

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 38,113.10  213800

ESSER/ALEX

ESSER/ALEX 226.06  122752

7,351.16  125810

H & L PRINTING SERVICE

H & L PRINTING SERVICE 15.00  132001

IDENTISYS INCORPORATED

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



MARTIN-MCALLISTER CONSULTING PSYCHOLOGIS

MARTIN-MCALLISTER CONSULTING PSYCHOLOGIS

PRE-EMPLOYMENT/MEDICAL EXPENSE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

55685

01-201-000-0000-6365 625.00 PUBLIC SAFETY ASSMT - CF 15794 104 N

11/30/2023 11/30/2023

71900

01-201-000-0000-6342 72.22 PEST CONTROL - IMPOUND 8351809 IMPOUND BUILDING EXPENSES 188 N

12/12/2023 12/12/2023

01-201-000-0000-6301 58.98 PEST CONTROL - LEC 8351812 187 N

12/12/2023 12/12/2023

76200

01-201-000-0000-6343 3,925.86 2023 NOV - FUEL SHERIFF PATROL CAR LEASE 119 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

01-201-000-0000-6565 873.94 2023 NOV - FUEL SHERIFF PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 120 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

77020

01-201-000-0000-6565 28.00 2023 NOV - CAR WASHES 60403 PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 127 N

11/15/2023 11/15/2023

80594

01-201-000-0000-6179 54.99 BOOTS STMT CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 190 N

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

83302

01-201-000-0000-6565 76.14 OIL CHANGE - 2020 TRAVERSE 19933 PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 191 N

12/12/2023 12/12/2023

84150

01-201-000-0000-6355 309.00 2023 NOV - INMATE MEDICAL 020368 138 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

IDENTISYS INCORPORATED 175.54  137127

625.00  155685

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC 131.20  271900

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 4,799.80  276200

RICKY J'S CAR WASH

RICKY J'S CAR WASH 28.00  177020

SCHROEDER/ANDREW

SCHROEDER/ANDREW 54.99  180594

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 76.14  183302

SWARD-KEMP DRUG

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



BOARDING PRISONER MEAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

86590

01-201-000-0000-6356 10,077.25 2023 NOV - INMATE MEALS 240427 140 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

86697

01-201-000-0000-6355 110.84 INMATE MEDICAL - DA 306633 143 N

11/30/2023 11/30/2023

92277

01-201-000-0000-6273 260.00 2 DAY BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 193 Y

12/13/2023 12/14/2023

01-201-000-0000-6273 260.00 2 DAY BALIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 151 Y

11/29/2023 11/30/2023

92280

01-201-000-0000-6273 130.00 1 DAY BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 194 Y

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

01-201-000-0000-6273 260.00 2 DAY BALIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 152 Y

11/29/2023 11/30/2023

99485

01-201-000-0000-6179 91.41 RAILMOUNT STMT CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 157 N

11/21/2023 11/21/2023

01-201-000-0000-6334 164.84 MEALS @ STORM TRAINING STMT LODGING & EXPENSE 158 N

09/24/2023 09/29/2023

CORONERDEPT

13725

01-212-000-0000-6899 1,644.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - ICR#23108031 MEDEX-035479 MISCELLANEOUS 32 N

11/01/2023 11/01/2023

SWARD-KEMP DRUG 309.00  184150

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 10,077.25  186590

THRIFTY WHITE PHARMACY

THRIFTY WHITE PHARMACY 110.84  186697

WAKEFIELD/LORI

WAKEFIELD/LORI 520.00  292277

WAKEFIELD/RICK

WAKEFIELD/RICK 390.00  292280

ZIMMERMANN/MITCH

ZIMMERMANN/MITCH 256.25  299485

201 SHERIFF65,156.61

212

COUNTY OF RAMSEY

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

23 Vendors 29 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



2023144171441815156

OTHER EXPENSES-SHERIFF SEIZED PROPERTY

OTHER EXPENSES-SHERIFF SEIZED PROPERTY

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

13730

01-212-000-0000-6899 270.00 SERVICE FEES MISCELLANEOUS 33 N

11/13/2023 11/30/2023

OTHER PUBLIC SAFETYDEPT

2907

01-249-000-2872-6275 20.55 MEAL @ K9 TRAINING STMT LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 2 N

11/16/2023 11/16/2023

01-249-000-2872-6275 54.72 MEALS @ K9 TRAINING STMT LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 4 N

11/27/2023 11/28/2023

01-249-000-2872-6275 189.71 MEALS @ K9 TRAINING, DOG FOOD STMT LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 5 N

11/21/2023 11/22/2023

13640

01-249-000-2767-6802 64.00 FORFEITURE SERVICE 88879 182 N

12/12/2023 12/12/2023

13800

01-249-000-2767-6802 120.00 FORFEITURE SERVICE 3987.3988 36 N

11/27/2023 11/27/2023

79500

01-249-000-2872-6275 30.07 K9 TREATS 33325 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 129 N

11/30/2023 11/30/2023

RESTORATIVE JUSTICEDEPT

86590

COUNTY OF RAMSEY 1,644.00  113725

COUNTY OF RAMSEY - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF RAMSEY - SHERIFF 270.00  113730

212 CORONER1,914.00

249

ANDERSON/TAFT

ANDERSON/TAFT 264.98  32907

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN - SHERIFF 64.00  113640

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 120.00  113800

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 30.07  179500

249 OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY479.05

255

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-255-000-2863-6401 526.81 2023 NOV - FOOD FOR CIRCLE 240457 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE EXPENSES 141 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

SENTENCE TO SERVEDEPT

76200

01-270-000-0000-6565 200.87 2023 NOV - FUEL STS TRAVEL/VEHICLE 121 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

79500

01-270-000-0000-6401 40.53 BAR OIL, GRINDING STONES 33325 SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 130 N

11/30/2023 11/30/2023

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENTDEPT

71900

01-281-000-0000-6251 72.00 PEST CONTROL - EM 8351788 UTILITIES 186 N

12/12/2023 12/12/2023

76200

01-281-000-0000-6564 72.38 2023 NOV - FUEL EM COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 122 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

PARKSDEPT

56300

01-520-000-0000-6301 518.95 LP SHOP HEAT, FIELDMASTER 3465 108 N

12/08/2023 12/08/2023

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 526.81  186590

255 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE526.81

270

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 200.87  176200

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 40.53  179500

270 SENTENCE TO SERVE241.40

281

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC 72.00  171900

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 72.38  176200

281 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT144.38

520

MEADOWLAND FARMERS COOP

MEADOWLAND FARMERS COOP 518.95  156300

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

79500

01-520-000-0000-6301 19.85 BAR OIL, CAULK 33970 131 N

12/11/2023 12/11/2023

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

8555

01-601-000-0000-6331 76.59 MILEAGE @ SEPTIC TRAINING STMT MILEAGE 14 N

12/07/2023 12/08/2023

01-601-000-0000-6334 35.00 MEALS @ SEPTIC TRAINING STMT LODGING & EXPENSE 15 N

12/07/2023 12/08/2023

45705

01-601-000-0000-6282 52.62 11/28 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG STMT 56 Y

11/28/2023 11/28/2023

55362

01-601-000-0000-6282 72.93 11/28 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG STMT 102 Y

11/28/2023 11/28/2023

64868

01-601-000-0000-6401 57.19 PENS, PLANNERS, CALENDARS 32539.32430 113 N

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

80512

01-601-000-0000-6282 80.13 11/28 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG STMT 133 Y

11/28/2023 11/28/2023

80537

01-601-000-2775-6242 E 1,116.00 PROPERTY TAX DOLLARS MODULE I003565 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 134 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 19.85  179500

520 PARKS538.80

601

BROZEK/NICHOLAS W

BROZEK/NICHOLAS W 111.59  28555

KAUFENBERG/MICHAEL

KAUFENBERG/MICHAEL 52.62  145705

MADSEN/MARK W

MADSEN/MARK W 72.93  155362

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 57.19  164868

SCHEFFLER/MICHAEL D

SCHEFFLER/MICHAEL D 80.13  180512

SCHNEIDER GEOSPATIAL LLC

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

99100

01-601-000-0000-6282 87.99 11/28 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG STMT 156 Y

11/28/2023 11/28/2023

EXTENSIONDEPT

76778

01-602-000-0000-6275 19,670.25 2023 OCT-DEC - MOA BILLING 0300033509 CONTRACTED SALARIES 125 N

10/01/2023 12/31/2023

DEPT

9680

01-620-000-0000-6401 189.99 BOOTS STMT OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 11 N

11/27/2023 11/27/2023

10086

01-620-000-0000-6899 892.13 10/05-12/14 S&W MEETINGS STMT SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 18 Y

10/05/2023 12/14/2023

30480

01-620-000-0000-6401 133.57 11/16-12/15 COPIER LEASE 35518768 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 52 N

11/16/2023 12/15/2023

32001

01-620-000-0000-6401 180.00 ENVELOPES 36730 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 53 Y

12/11/2023 12/11/2023

SCHNEIDER GEOSPATIAL LLC 1,116.00  180537

ZEUG/DEVONNA

ZEUG/DEVONNA 87.99  199100

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION1,578.45

602

19,670.25  176778

602 EXTENSION19,670.25

620

BAUER/BEN

BAUER/BEN 189.99  19680

CARTER/EDWARD

CARTER/EDWARD 892.13  110086

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERVICES 133.57  130480

H & L PRINTING SERVICE

H & L PRINTING SERVICE 180.00  132001

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

64521

01-620-000-0000-6564 61.84 2018 CHEVY TAHOE - OIL CHANGE 75011 VEHICLE EXPENSES 112 N

12/06/2023 12/06/2023

71404

01-620-000-0000-6899 157.75 12/14 S&W MEETING STMT SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 114 Y

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

72383

01-620-000-0000-6899 481.74 12/14 S&W MEETING & CON STMT SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 115 Y

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

87123

01-620-000-0000-6899 153.82 12/14 S&W MEETING STMT SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 144 Y

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

48203

01-620-000-0000-6564 262.65 2021 FORD F150 - OIL, BRACKET 351942 VEHICLE EXPENSES 155 N

12/19/2023 12/19/2023

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTDEPT

3777

01-704-821-2718-6802 637,690.50 FIBER BROADBAND CONSTR PROJECT 339522 ARPA:  BROADBAND 6 N

12/04/2023 12/04/2023

50882

01-704-000-0000-6282 50.00 11/08 EDA MEETING STMT EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 101 Y

11/08/2023 11/08/2023

58917

OLSON CHEVROLET

OLSON CHEVROLET 61.84  164521

PLAETZ/JOSEPH

PLAETZ/JOSEPH 157.75  171404

POTTER/JEFFERY J

POTTER/JEFFERY J 481.74  172383

TIMM/BRIAN

TIMM/BRIAN 153.82  187123

WEELBORG FORD INC

WEELBORG FORD INC 262.65  148203

620 2,513.49

704

ARVIG

ARVIG 637,690.50  13777

LARSON/CHRISTIE

LARSON/CHRISTIE 50.00  150882

MUMME/BRIANA

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-704-000-0000-6331 55.50 MILEAGE @ STATE OF MANUFACTURE STMT EDA MILEAGE 109 N

11/14/2023 11/14/2023

01-704-000-0000-6331 114.33 MILEAGE @ MAPCED 4TH QTR MTG STMT EDA MILEAGE 110 N

12/05/2023 12/05/2023

01-704-000-0000-6334 27.26 PARKING @ MAPCED 4TH QTR MTG STMT EDA LODGING & EXPENSE 111 N

12/05/2023 12/05/2023

MUMME/BRIANA 197.09  358917

704 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT637,937.59

1 GENERAL801,027.61

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

3 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 173 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

BUILDING FUND

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

BUILDINGS AND PLANTDEPT

1949

10-119-000-2720-6619 21,616.30 TUNNEL COMMUNICATIONS 23446 ADDITION: JUSTICE CENTER 204 N

12/20/2023 12/20/2023

76525

10-119-000-0000-6899 637.50 MULCH - LEC STMT MISCELLANEOUS 159 N

12/18/2023 12/18/2023

119

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS CO

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS CO 21,616.30  11949

REDWOOD FALLS NURSERY INC

REDWOOD FALLS NURSERY INC 637.50  176525

119 BUILDINGS AND PLANT22,253.80

10 BUILDING FUND22,253.80

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

DITCH MAINTENANCEDEPT

5030

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,510.00 JD 36 R&B DITCH REPAIR 4789 MISCELLANEOUS 198 N

12/21/2023 12/21/2023

8993

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,445.00 CD 65 DITCH REPAIR STMT MISCELLANEOUS 160 Y

12/06/2023 12/06/2023

7800

15-611-000-0000-6899 4,877.79 CD 72 DITCH REPAIR - OBSTRUCT 2870 MISCELLANEOUS 199 N

08/02/2023 08/02/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 8,188.45 CD 38 DITCH REPAIR 5485 2934 MISCELLANEOUS 161 N

12/12/2023 12/12/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 390.00 JD 30 DITCH REPAIR 5537 2947 MISCELLANEOUS 162 N

12/12/2023 12/12/2023

7570

15-611-000-0000-6899 732.00 JD 91 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 326036 MISCELLANEOUS 163 N

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

11832

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,171.17 LEVY HEARINGS 28428 MISCELLANEOUS 164 N

11/02/2023 11/16/2023

13242

15-611-000-0000-6899 563.87 CD 21 DITCH REPAIR 83120 MISCELLANEOUS 165 N

12/12/2023 12/12/2023

26510

15-611-000-0000-6331 20.96 2023 NOV - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 166 N

11/07/2023 11/07/2023

611

BAIER CONSTRUCTION INC

BAIER CONSTRUCTION INC 1,510.00  15030

BCL TELEVISING

BCL TELEVISING 1,445.00  18993

BLOMEKE CONSTRUCTION INC

BLOMEKE CONSTRUCTION INC 13,456.24  37800

BOLTON & MENK INC

BOLTON & MENK INC 732.00  17570

CHERRYROAD MEDIA

CHERRYROAD MEDIA 1,171.17  111832

COUNTRY ENTERPRISES INC

COUNTRY ENTERPRISES INC 563.87  113242

FORKRUD/DAVID

Page 23
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

30548

15-611-000-0000-6331 14.41 2023 NOV - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 195 N

11/07/2023 11/07/2023

50050

15-611-000-0000-6899 687.50 JD 36 DITCH REPAIR 121923-A MISCELLANEOUS 200 N

12/21/2023 12/21/2023

15-611-000-0000-6896 8,783.72 JD 36 FEMA 2018 4 FEMA EXPENDITURES 201 N

12/21/2023 12/21/2023

15-611-000-0000-6896 38,909.67 JD 36 FEMA 2019 4 FEMA EXPENDITURES 202 N

12/21/2023 12/21/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,622.17 JD 36 DITCH REPAIR 4 MISCELLANEOUS 203 N

12/21/2023 12/21/2023

55210

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,007.25 JD 36 LAT U DITCH REPAIR 5526 3241 MISCELLANEOUS 167 Y

12/12/2023 12/12/2023

64868

15-611-000-0000-6401 48.85 PLANNERS, CALENDARS 32539 168 N

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

80180

15-611-000-0000-6899 11,392.50 CD 28 DITCH REPAIR 5514 2023093017 MISCELLANEOUS 169 N

12/18/2023 12/18/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 34,507.50 JD 12 R&L DITCH REPAIR 5516 20235516 MISCELLANEOUS 170 N

12/18/2023 12/18/2023

92280

15-611-000-0000-6331 49.78 2023 SEP - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 171 Y

09/26/2023 09/26/2023

FORKRUD/DAVID 20.96  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 14.41  130548

L & S CONSTRUCTION CORP

L & S CONSTRUCTION CORP 50,003.06  450050

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO 1,007.25  155210

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 48.85  164868

SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION INC

SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION INC 45,900.00  280180

WAKEFIELD/RICK

Page 24
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

WAKEFIELD/RICK 49.78  192280

611 DITCH MAINTENANCE115,922.59

15 DITCH115,922.59

Page 25
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

13 Vendors 19 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 19 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

SOLID WASTE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

22

SOLID WASTEDEPT

26510

22-391-000-0000-6331 20.96 2023 NOV - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 180 N

11/14/2023 11/14/2023

30548

22-391-000-0000-6331 56.33 2023 NOV - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 196 N

11/14/2023 11/27/2023

391

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 20.96  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 56.33  130548

391 SOLID WASTE77.29

22 SOLID WASTE77.29

Page 26
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

INSURANCE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

73

NON-DEPARTMENTALDEPT

10059

73-801-000-0000-6178 49.40 COCOA BAR - WELLNESS ACTIVITY 635813 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 17 N

11/29/2023 11/29/2023

78023

73-801-000-0000-6178 325.00 CHAIR MASSAGES STMT EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 189 Y

12/19/2023 12/19/2023

801

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A.

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A. 49.40  110059

RIVER BEND THERAPEUTIC MASSAGE LLC

RIVER BEND THERAPEUTIC MASSAGE LLC 325.00  178023

801 NON-DEPARTMENTAL374.40

73 INSURANCE374.40

Page 27
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

85

DEPT

11968

85-620-995-0000-6802 3,275.00 NO TILL STMT LCCMR GRANT EXPENSES 172 Y

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

32084

85-620-995-0000-6802 10,265.00 NO TILL STMT LCCMR GRANT EXPENSES 173 Y

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

49237

85-620-995-0000-6802 10,107.50 LCCMR STMT LCCMR GRANT EXPENSES 174 Y

12/19/2023 12/19/2023

78212

85-620-965-0000-6802 4,363.88 WATER & SEDIMENT CONTROL BASIN STMT SWCD CHECKING EXPENSES 175 Y

12/13/2023 12/13/2023

80033

85-620-995-0000-6802 1,840.00 NO TILL STMT LCCMR GRANT EXPENSES 176 Y

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

80034

85-620-995-0000-6802 1,972.50 NO TILL STMT LCCMR GRANT EXPENSES 177 Y

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

80035

85-620-995-0000-6802 1,987.50 NO TILL STMT LCCMR GRANT EXPENSES 178 Y

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

88739

85-620-995-0000-6802 3,452.50 NO TILL STMT LCCMR GRANT EXPENSES 179 N

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

620

CHRISTENSEN/JOHN

CHRISTENSEN/JOHN 3,275.00  111968

HAGERT/BRYAN

HAGERT/BRYAN 10,265.00  132084

KUEHN/RANDY

KUEHN/RANDY 10,107.50  149237

ROHLIK/CLETUS

ROHLIK/CLETUS 4,363.88  178212

SAMYN/JOEL

SAMYN/JOEL 1,840.00  180033

SAMYN/MATTHEW

SAMYN/MATTHEW 1,972.50  180034

SAMYN/MICHAEL

SAMYN/MICHAEL 1,987.50  180035

TROST/CURTIS

Page 28
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

85

TROST/CURTIS 3,452.50  188739

620 37,263.88

85 37,263.88

976,919.57

Page 29
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

8 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 8 Transactions

Final Total: 135 Vendors 206 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:26PM12/22/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 30
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

AMOUNT

 801,027.61 GENERAL 1

 22,253.80 BUILDING FUND 10

 115,922.59 DITCH 15

 77.29 SOLID WASTE 22

 374.40 INSURANCE 73

 37,263.88 85

 976,919.57

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .















































































































REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Requested Board Date: 12/26/23 Originating Dept.: Maintenance
Preferred 2nd Date: 
Discussion Item: Presenter:ILoren Gewerth 

Approve 5 years PMA with G&R estimated time 10 Min
Controls 

needed: 

Board Action:I ✓ I Yes, action required I INo, informational only 

If Action,, Board Motion _!tequested: 

Approve the 5 Year Preventative Maintenance Agreement with G&R Controls for the 
price of $40340. 

Background Jnformation: 

Selected options of #1 - $17024, #2 - $1614 , #3 - $5005, #5 - $3449, and #6 - $13248 for 
a total $40340 annually. 

Second quote from NAC is for $21995 for mechanical and hydronic services. It did not 
include control service and software. Additional option of 12 Hours monthly was $22680 
annually bing their total to $44675 without controls options. 

Supporting Documents: LJ Attached LJ None

County Attorney Reviewed Information: I✓ !completed Din Progress D Not applicable 

Administrators Comments: 

Reviewed by Administrator: □Yes ONo 

** The deadline for submitting items is 4:30 p.m. Wednesday prior to a Tuesday board day** 
















































































































































































	Board Agenda 12-26-2023
	Upcoming Meetings
	December 12 2023 Minutes
	commissioner abstract 12.26.23
	commish 12.26.23
	Redwood Area Community Center Rental Agreement
	LaserFiche Renewal
	Matrix NDI Software Support
	Low Income Septic Grant Qualifications
	Lamberton Township Streambank Stabilization
	Phase 1 Archaeological Survey Contract
	2024 Ditch Levy- County Ditch 35C
	Board Action Lamberton C-Store Tobacco License
	Resolution accepting Donation from Farmers Union Industries
	5 Year Preventative Maintenance Agreement with G & R Controls
	Agenda
	December Bills Board Action
	December Bills
	Resolution to approve Bridge Priority List
	Advertise 2024 and 2025 projects
	Purchase of R12i Survey Equipment
	2024 Liquor License Application-Lower Sioux Community dba Dacotah Ridge Golf Club
	2024 Tabacco License Application- Dacotah Ridge Golf Club
	2024 Solid Waste Hauler LIcenses
	CPT Agreement
	2024 Elected Officials out of state Travel Policy
	2024 Reimbursement Policy
	2024 Board Meeting Dates



